

ORDINANCE AMENDING AND RE-ENACTING SECTION
1-1-12 – ELECTION DISTRICTS; VOTING PLACES
OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES
CITY OF HARRISONBURG, VIRGINIA

Be it ordained by the Council of the City of Harrisonburg, Virginia:

That Section 1-1-12- Election Districts; Voting Places is amended and reenacted as follows:

Sec. 1-1-12. – Election Districts; Voting Places.

The east ward (Ward No. 1) shall be divided into five (5) election districts or precincts and the west ward (Ward No. 2) shall be divided into three (3) election districts or precincts.

~~(1)~~(a) Ward No. 1 (~~east ward~~ East Ward).

(1) Precinct No. 1. The boundaries of the northeast election district or precinct, being Precinct No. 1 in Ward No. ~~1~~, ~~shall comprise all that portion of the city lying east of the center line~~ 1, are as follows:

(a) Beginning at the intersection of North Main Street and ~~north of the center line of East Market Street from its intersection with North Main Street~~ East Rock Street; then east along the centerline of East Rock Street to Summit Street; then south along the centerline of Summit Street to East Wolfe Street; then east along the centerline of East Wolfe Street to Old Furnace Road; ~~;~~ then east along the ~~center line~~ centerline of Old Furnace Road to Vine Street; ~~then south~~ along the centerline of Vine Street until just before its intersection with Honeysuckle Lane; then along the rear lot lines of the houses fronting on Honeysuckle Lane and Morninglory Court to Star Crest Drive; then along the rear lot lines of the houses fronting on the west side of Blue Ridge Drive to Country Club Road; then south along the centerline of Country Club Road to the southbound lane of Interstate 81; then north along the southbound lane of Interstate 81 to the city limit boundary; then counterclockwise around the city limits to the intersection of the city limit boundary with North Main Street; then south along the centerline of North Main Street to the point of beginning.

(b) The voting precinct for Precinct No. 1, Ward No. 1 shall be Simms School.

~~(1)~~(2) Precinct No. 2. ~~, then south along the center line~~ The boundaries of the east central election district or precinct, being Precinct No. 2 in Ward No. 1, are as follows:

(a) Beginning at the intersection of North Main Street and East Rock Street; then east along the centerline of East Rock Street to Summit Street; then south along the centerline of Summit Street to East Wolfe Street; then east along the centerline of East Wolfe Street to Old Furnace Road; then east along the

~~centerline of Old Furnace Road to Vine Street; then south along the centerline of Vine Street until just before its intersection with Honeysuckle Lane; then along the rear lot lines of the houses fronting on Honeysuckle Lane and Morninglory Court to Star Crest Drive; then following the rear lot lines of the houses fronting on the west side of Blue Ridge Drive to Country Club Road; then following south along the centerline of Country Club Road to Country Club Court; then west along the south bound lane of Interstate 81, then along the south bound lane of Interstate 81 Country Club Court to its intersection with the railroad right-of-way; then west along the city limits. The voting place for Precinct No. 1 in Ward No. 1 shall be Simms School. Precinct No. 2. The east central election district or precinct, being Precinct Number 2 in Ward 1, shall comprise all that portion of the city lying east of railroad right-of-way to its intersection with East Market Street; then south along the centerline of South Main Street between Martin Luther King, Jr. Way on the south and East Market Street on the north; thence south and west of the center line of East Market Street between Court Square and University Blvd; thence north of the center line to its intersection with University Boulevard; then west along the centerline of University Blvd, between East Market Street Boulevard to its intersection with Reservoir St; thence east of Street; then north along the centerline of Reservoir Street to its intersection with Eastover Drive; thence north of then west along the centerline of Eastover Drive to its intersection with Paul Street; thence east of then north along the centerline of Paul Street to its intersection of with Martin Luther King, Jr., Way; thence north of then west along the centerline of Martin Luther King, Jr. way Way to its intersection with South Main Street; then north along the centerline of North Main Street to the point of beginning.~~

a-(b) The ~~meeting place~~ voting precinct for Precinct ~~Number~~ No. 2, Ward ~~Number~~ No. 1 shall be Spotswood Elementary School.

(3) ~~Precinct No. 3. The boundaries of the southeast election district or precinct, being Precinct No. 3 in Ward No. 1, shall comprise all that portion of the city bounded~~ are as follows: ~~east~~

(a) ~~Beginning at the intersection of the center line of South Main Street from the city's southern city limits to with the southbound lane of Interstate 81; then north along the southbound lane of Interstate 81 to its intersection with Port Republic Road; south of then east along the centerline of Port Republic Road to the northbound entrance 245 of Interstate 81; east of the then north bound lane along the property lines adjacent to the northbound entrance 245 of Interstate 81 to the intersection of University Blvd.; east Boulevard and Hickory Hill Drive; then north and south of east along the centerline of University Blvd. to Boulevard until just before its intersection with Modular Hill Lane; then heading in a southeast direction along the northeast boundaries of the Forest Hill Subdivision boundary of Census Block 3010 with Census Block 3009; then along the eastern boundary of Census~~

Block 2002 with Census Block 2001; and then along the eastern boundary of Census Block 4002 with Census Block 4000 the Ashby Heights Subdivision to the city limits; then clockwise around the city limits to the point of beginning.

b.(b) The voting place precinct for Precinct No. 3 in, Ward No. 1 shall be Stone Spring Elementary School.

(4) Precinct No. 4. The boundaries of the east election district or precinct, being Precinct No. 4 in Ward No. 1, shall comprise all that portion are as follows:

(a) Beginning at the intersection of the city lying east of the north bound city's northern limits with the northbound lane of Interstate 81; then south along the northbound lane of Interstate 81 beginning at the northeast city limits to its intersection with Country Club Road; then following west along the center line centerline of Country Club Road until just after its intersection with Blue Ridge Drive, then following the rear lot lines to Country Club Court; then west along the centerline of the houses on Country Club Court to its intersection with the west side railroad right-of-Blue Ridge Drive and way; then west along the rear lot lines centerline of the houses fronting on the north side railroad right-of-Honeysuckle Lane to Vine Street, then north along the center line of Vine 3 line of Old Furnace Road way to its intersection with East Market Street; then east sound along the center line centerline of East Market Street to its intersection with University Blvd., Boulevard; then west along the center line centerline of University Blvd. to Boulevard until just after its intersection with Modular Hill Lane on the campus of James Madison University; then heading in a southeast direction along the northeast boundaries boundary of the Forest Hill Subdivision Census Block 3010 with Census Block 3009; then along the eastern boundary of Census Block 2002 with Census Block 2001 and; then along the eastern boundary of Census Block 4002 with Census Block 4000 the Ashby Heights Subdivision to the city limits; then counterclockwise around the city limits to the point of beginning.

c.(b) The voting place precinct for Precinct No. 4 in, Ward No. 1 shall be Smithland Road Elementary School.

(5) Precinct No. 5. The boundaries of the southeast central election district or precinct, being Precinct Number No. 5 in Ward No. 1, shall comprise all that portion of are as follows:

(a) Beginning at the city lying east of the center line intersection of South Main Street, between and Port Republic Road on; then north along the centerline of South and Main Street to its intersection with Martin Luther King, Jr. Way; then east along the centerline of Martin Luther King, Jr. Way on the north; then south of the center line of Martin Luther King, Jr. Way between S. Main Street on the west and to its intersection with Paul Street on the east, thence west and south of the center line; then south along the centerline of Paul Street to its intersection with Eastover Drive; thence south of then east along the center line centerline of Eastover Drive to its intersection with Reservoir Street; thence west of then south along the center line centerline of Reservoir Street to its intersection with University Boulevard; thence then west and

~~north of~~along the ~~center line~~centerline of University Boulevard to its intersection with ~~Oak~~Hickory Hill Drive at Interstate 81; ~~thence west of~~then south along the ~~east line of the north bound lane~~northbound entrance 245 of Interstate 81 to ~~its intersection with~~ Port Republic Road; ~~thence north of~~then west along the ~~center line~~centerline of Port Republic Road to ~~South Main Street~~ the point of beginning.

~~d.~~(b) The voting ~~place~~precinct for ~~precinct. Number~~Precinct No. 5, Ward NumberNo. 1 shall be the James Madison University Godwin Hall.

~~(2)~~(b) Ward No. 2 (~~west ward~~West Ward).

(1) Precinct No. 1. The ~~boundaries of the~~ northwest election district or precinct, being Precinct No. 1 in Ward No. 2, ~~shall comprise all that portion of~~are as follows:

(a) Beginning at the ~~city lying west of the center line of~~intersection of North Main Street and ~~East Wolfe Street~~; then north ~~of~~along the ~~center line~~centerline of ~~West Market~~North Main Street to ~~the city limits~~; then ~~counterclockwise around the city limits to~~ its intersection with ~~Waterman Drive~~,Mt. Clinton Pike; then ~~north with~~east along the centerline of ~~Waterman Drive~~Mt. Clinton Pike to its intersection with Chicago Avenue; then ~~northwest with~~south along the ~~center line~~centerline of Chicago Avenue to its intersection with ~~Mt. Clinton Pike~~, then in a northerly direction along the rear lot lines of the lots adjoining Park Road on ~~the~~Waterman Drive; then southwest along the centerline ~~Waterman Drive~~ to its intersection with ~~West Market Street~~; then east along the centerline ~~West Market Street~~ to its intersection with ~~North Dogwood Drive~~; then north along the centerline ~~North Dogwood Drive~~ to its intersection with ~~West Wolfe Street~~; then east ~~to the property line of Virginia Mennonite Retirement Community~~, then west along that property line to the center line of ~~Park Road~~, then along the centerline of ~~Park Road~~ to the intersection with ~~Shank Drive~~, then west with the center line of ~~Shank Drive~~ to the rear property lines of the lots fronting on ~~Park Road~~ to the west, then along the rear property lines of the ~~Park Road~~ lots to just before ~~Park View Mennonite Church~~, then east to the center line of ~~Park Road~~, then with the center line of ~~Park Road~~ to the northern boundary line of ~~Virginia Mennonite Retirement Community~~, then along the rear lot lines of the lots adjoining ~~Park Road~~ on the east to the city limits. The ~~voting place of Precinct No.~~along the centerline of ~~West Wolfe Street~~ to the point of beginning.

~~a.~~(b) The voting precinct for ~~Precinct No. 1~~in, Ward No. 2 shall be ~~Waterman Elementary School~~.

~~b.~~(2) Precinct No. 2. The ~~southwest election district or precinct~~, being ~~Precinct No. 2~~ in Ward No. 2, shall comprise all that portion of the city lying west of the center line of ~~South Main Street~~ from the south city limits to its intersection with ~~Cantrell Avenue~~, then west with the center line of ~~Cantrell Avenue~~ and continuing after its intersection with ~~South High Street~~ in a westerly direction to ~~South Willow Street~~, then south with center line of ~~South Willow Street~~ to its intersection with ~~Grace Street~~, then in a

~~northwesterly direction from the intersection of Willow and Grace Streets to South Dogwood Drive, then southwest following the rear lot lines of the lots adjoining South Dogwood Drive on the northwest side to the city limits. The voting place for Precinct No. 2 in Ward No. 2 shall be Keister Elementary School.~~ The boundaries of the southwest election district or precinct, being Precinct No. 2 in Ward No. 2, are as follows:

(a) Beginning at the intersection of the southbound lane of Interstate 81 and the city limits; then north along the southbound lane of Interstate 81 to its intersection with Port Republic Road; then west along the centerline of Port Republic Road to its intersection with South Main Street; then north along the centerline of South Main Street to its intersection with Martin Luther King, Jr. Way; then west along the centerline of Martin Luther King, Jr. Way to its intersection with South High Street; then south along the centerline of South High Street to its intersection with South Avenue; then west along the centerline of South Avenue to just beyond its intersection with South Dogwood Drive; then southwest following the rear lot lines of the lots adjoining the northwest side of South Dogwood Drive and continuing southwest along the boundary of Census Block 1026 with Census Block 1021 to Erickson Avenue; then along the boundary of Census Block 1025 with Census Block 1024 to the city limits; then counterclockwise around the city limits to the point of beginning.

(b) The voting precinct for Precinct No. 2, Ward No. 2 shall be Keister Elementary School.

(3) Precinct No. 3. The boundaries of the west ~~central~~center election district or precinct, being Precinct No. 3 in Ward No. 2, shall comprise all that portion of the city lying south of the rear lot lines of the lots adjoining Park Road on the east beginning at the northern city limits to the northern boundary line of the Virginia Mennonite Retirement Community then west to the center line of Park Road, then south with the center line of Park Road to just after the Park View Mennonite Church, then along the rear lot lines of the lots fronting on Park Road on the west to the center line of Shank Drive, then east with the center line of Shank Drive to its intersection with Park Road, then with the center line of Park Road to the Virginia Mennonite Retirement Community property line, then along the rear lot lines of the lots adjoining Park Road on the east to its intersection with Mr. 2, are as follows:

(a) Beginning at the intersection of the western city limits with Mt. Clinton Pike, ~~then southeast with~~; then east along the centerline of Mt. Clinton Pike to its intersection with Chicago Avenue; then south along the ~~center line~~centerline of Chicago Avenue to its intersection with Waterman Drive; then south ~~with~~along the ~~center line~~centerline of Waterman Drive to its intersection with West Market Street; then east ~~with~~along the ~~center line~~centerline of West Market Street to its intersection with ~~South Main Street~~,North Dogwood Drive; then north along the centerline of North Dogwood Drive to its intersection with West Wolfe Street; then east along the centerline of West Wolfe Street to its intersection with North Main Street; then south ~~with~~along the ~~center line~~centerline of ~~South~~North Main Street to its intersection with

~~Cantrell Avenue, then west with the center line of Cantrell Avenue and continuing after~~ Martin Luther King, Jr. Way; then west along the centerline of Martin Luther King, Jr. Way to its intersection with South High Street ~~in a westerly direction to South Willow Street;~~ then south ~~with~~ along the ~~center line~~ centerline of South ~~Willow~~ High Street to its intersection with ~~Grace Street,~~ South Avenue; then ~~in a northwesterly direction from~~ west along the intersection ~~centerline~~ centerline of ~~Willow and Grace Streets to~~ South Avenue to just beyond its intersection with South Dogwood Drive; then southwest following the rear lot lines of the lots adjoining the northwest side of South Dogwood Drive ~~on the north-west side and continuing southwest along the boundary of~~ Census Block 1026 with Census Block 1021 to Erickson Avenue; then along the boundary of Census Block 1025 with Census Block 1024 to the city limits; then clockwise around the city limits to the point of beginning.

~~(a)~~ (b) ____ The voting ~~place of~~ precinct for Precinct No. 3 ~~in~~ 2, Ward No. 2 shall be Thomas Harrison Middle School.

This ordinance shall be effective from the 1st day of July, 2022. Adopted and approved this ____ day of _____, 2022.

MAYOR

ATTESTE:

CITY CLERK